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Current shipments of the V=200 ars get up with the *8¥
contact of the wmechanism clamp awvm swiitch opened wide
enough to be ineffective in normal operation. We
vecommend thet this contact be adjusted in the field for
effective use if it is so desired and that it be adjusted

80 it is ineffectbive on wils now in the field if thers is
no objection to doing soc. .
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Thiz recommendation is made in the belief thet problems
due to insecure or incovrrech record clemping are belug

nisinterpreted ss inbermittent failure of the Tormat
Selention System. '
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Sincerely yours,
Jo Po SEEBURG CORPORATION

O, St

CiS 3BC , Mansger of Field Service






